From: do not reply@thermofisher.com <do not reply@thermofisher.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 3:51 PM
To: Il @If1.cuni.cz

Cc: I @Ifl.cuni.cz
Subject: Life Technologies Order Confirmation - 299256S0 Purchase Order - 2241900083/158

ThermoFisher Order
SCIENTIFRIC Confirmation

Thank you for placing your
order!

We will send separate email notifications as items on your order are
dispatched for delivery. You may also use the View Order Details
button below to check the status of your order, or you can use our
Quick Links to contact us with any questions.

Order number : 299256 Order fulfilled by:

Order date: 24/07/2024 Life Technologies Czech Republic
Purchase order number: S.r.o.

2241900083/158 V Celnici 1031/4

Release number: Praha 1 11000

Contract number: CZECH REPUBLIC

Order placed by: I T: 00420235 302 459

Phone: 22496 F: 00420227 204 750

Email:

thermofisher.com

View full order details


mailto:do_not_reply@thermofisher.com
mailto:do_not_reply@thermofisher.com
mailto:oslan@lf1.cuni.cz
mailto:oslan@lf1.cuni.cz
https://www.thermofisher.com/store/orders/solu/details?orderNumber=299256&postalCode=128%2001%20
http://www.thermofisher.com/uk/en/home.html
https://www.thermofisher.com/store/orders/solu/details?orderNumber=299256&postalCode=128%2001%20

The following are stocked items. Most stocked items ship by the end of

the next business day. For future dated items, please see the shipping

date below.

Item Qty Unit Extended
Price Price

HALT PROTEASE INHIBITOR 1 9,560.0000 9,560.00

COCKTAIL (100X), 5 ML.

Catalog#: 78429
Lot#: ZD386732

Safety Data Sheet

The following items are
made to order. If we have
an estimated availability
date, it is located below.

Ilte Qt Unit Extende
m y Price d
Price

TAQMAN 19,984. 9,984.
QSY 60 60
PROBE

20,000

PMOLE

20

Catalog #:

4482778

Safety Data
Sheet

Fuel Surcharge #:

Subtotal 119,390.60
VAT 25,072.03
Total CZK 144,462.63

Billing and Shipping Info
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Bill To: 68666220
UNIVERZITA KARLOVA
1LF

GRANTOVE ODDELENI

KATERINSKA 32
PRAHA 2 121 08
CZECH REPUBLIC

Bill To ATTN: NN
L

Additional Information

Ship To:
68665931
UNIVERZITA
KARLOVA 1LF
Farmakologie
ALBERTOV 4
PRAHA 2 128 01
CZECH
REPUBLIC

Ship To ATTN:
I

Quick
Links

Need Help?
Order
Support
FAQs

Need more
help? Contact
us

Want a web
Account? Onli
ne
registration

Want to save
money? View
current
promotions
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improving
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experience. L
earn More

By ordering or accepting delivery of any of our
products and services, you expressly confirm
that you intend to be bound by and agree to the
terms of our quotation, if any, and
thermofisher.com Terms and Conditions of Sale
to the exclusion of all other terms we have not
expressly agreed to in writing, and that the
purchase and sale transaction between you and
us is subject to and will be governed by
thermofisher.com Terms and Conditions of Sale
and our quotation.
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